LINDSEY PARISH COUNCIL

The Councillors of Lindsey Parish Council are summoned to a Council Meeting to be held at Lindsey Village Hall, Church Road, Lindsey on Wednesday 14th July 2021 commencing at 7.30pm

The Council, members of the public and press may record/film/photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and press are not lawfully excluded.

All wishing to attend will be required to comply with the social distancing measures in place, with the wearing of face coverings (unless exempt) and the use of hand sanitisers at entrance and exit points.

Members of the public should be aware that numbers will be limited in order to comply with the Government's Covid restrictions. If you would like to attend, please advise the Clerk to the Council at the earliest opportunity.

Members of the public not wishing to attend in person may submit written representations on issues they wished to be considered at the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence:
 - i. to receive apologies for absence
 - ii. to consent/non-consent to accept apologies for absence received.
- 2. Declaration of members' interest:
 - i. to receive disclosures of pecuniary and local non-pecuniary interests on matters to be considered on the agenda
 - ii. to consider requests for dispensations
- 3. Minutes of meetings: to approve the minutes of the following Parish Council Meetings and approve delegate authority to the Chair to sign the minutes:
 - i. 6th May 2021 as a true and accurate record.
 - ii. 3rd June 2021 as a true and accurate record.
- 4. Public Forum: (maximum 15 minutes)
 - To note the report from the County Councillor
 - To note the report from the District Councillor
 - To receive comments from the public on the agenda as published
 - To receive comments from or questions from the public on matters relating to Lindsey
 - To receive questions or comments submitted by email
- 5. Parish Matters: to receive updates on items raised at previous meetings
 - i. Climate Awareness / climate emergency and the next steps forward
 - ii. BMSDC Tree, hedge and wildflower planting for Parishes Council to be provided with an update on the proposed hedge planting plan for the road to the north of Lindsey Tye

6. Statutory Business:

- i. Parliamentary Boundaries Review The Boundary Commission for England (BCE) have published initial proposals for new Parliamentary constituency boundaries on 8 June for an eight-week consultation period, To view the proposed constituency consultation process use the following link: https://boundarycommissionforengland.independent.gov.uk/2023-review/
- 7. Correspondence: to consider the following matters:
 - i. BMSDC Active Travel Public Consultation: Councillors to be reminded to engage if appropriate: https://baberghmidsuffolkactivetravel.commonplace.is/
 - ii. BMSDC Parish/Town Council Dissertation research to note the Clerk has responded to the questionnaire submitted by a Senior Planning Officer at BMSDC on the effectiveness of the relationships between parish/town councils and the Development Management Department at BMSDC during the decision-making process.
 - iii. SALC The Queen's Platinum Jubilee 2022 Council to note the extended bank holiday from Thursday 2nd to Sunday 5th June and to consider whether Lindsey should undertake any public event or community activities to celebrate the Queen's 70 years of service.
 - iv. BMSDC Councils' Joint Local Plan examination to reconvene in September
 - v. To note all relevant correspondence received since the last meeting has been circulated via email
- 8. Financial Report:
 - i. To consider schedule of receipts received since the last meeting Paper A
 - ii. To consider and approve the verified items awaiting authorization as per the schedule submitted *Paper B*
 - iii. To consider the Council's financial position to date Paper C
 - iv. To consider and approve payments to be made as donations to the Village Hall and St Peter's Church as per the budgets set for the year 2021-2022
- 9. Clerk's Report: To receive an update on matters actioned under delegated powers.
- 10. Planning Matters:
 - i. To consider the following planning applications: to view please follow the link below: none received
 - ii. To note the following planning applications determined by the local planning authority:
 - DC/21/03086 Discharge of conditions under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 Application B/16/0055 Condition 9 (Submission of Information) @ Lower Ley, Kersey Road.
- 11. Parish Councillors' Reports: to receive reports on village issues from Councillors present.
- 12. Date of next meeting:
 - i. Parish Council Meeting 8th September commencing at 7.30pm, in Lindsey Village Hall.
- 13. Close of Meeting

VS Waples
Proper Officer to the Council
08.07.2021